ATTACHMENT 2

.. June 7, 2017

City of Hermosa Beach

Attn: Mr. Fabio Macias

Civic Center, 1315 Valley Drive
Hermosa Beach, CA 90254

P: 310.318.0211

F: 310.937.5015

E: fmacias@hermosabch.org

Re: Cost Proposal for Civil Engineering Services for the Municipal Pier
Assessment - Hermosa Beach, Los Angeles County, CA.
> Personnel Hourly Rate

JMC? ENGINEERING

FEE SCHEDULE
Effective January 2017

Classification - Engineers Hourly Rate
Expert Witness $ 310.00
Principal $ 250.00
Officer/Vice President $ 235.00
Directors $ 195.00
Project Manager $ 180.00
Project Engineer $ 155.00
Engineer Ill (Sr. Design Engineer) $ 140.00
Engineer Il (Design Engineer) $ 120.00
Engineer | / CAD Technician (Designer) $ 110.00

Classification — Miscellaneous Hourly Rate
Controller $ 100.00
Clerical $ 75.00

Reimbursable Expenses Per Unit Charge
In-house large format copy service $3.50/print
In-house black and white plots $25/plot
In-house color plots $50/plot
Color Copies $0.50/page
Black & White Copies $0.10/page
Oultside printing/media services Cost + 15%
Travel: Air Fare, Car Rental, Meals, Lodging Cost + 15%
Company Vehicle Maximum allowed by

IRS

Long Distance Telephone Calls Cost + 15%
FAX $0.50/page

John M. Cruikshank Consultants, Inc.
Tel: 310-241-6550 Fax: 310-833-6555 411 N. Harbor Boulevard, Suite 201, San Pedro, CA 90731 www.jmc-2.com



JMC? Municipal Pier Repairs 2017
City of Hermosa Beach

> FEES

The fees to improve the mentioned scope of work in the proposal include:

Pier Repair Plans, Specs & Estimates $ 17,860.00
Sub- Consultant Inspection and Report*  $ 32,900.00
Construction Administration $ 2,380.00
Total Fees: $ 53,140.00

* Sub-Consultant fee proposal:

Total Crew Days

1 Travel Crew Day 1 x $4,100 = $4,100
4 Dive Crew Days 4 x $5,000 = $20,000
Van Rental $500
Report $8,300
Total Cost: $32,900

Assessment & Report Update and Permit Processing shall be done by others. This total fee for
the scope of work described in this proposal, does not include reimbursable expenses, any
applicable governmental fees, title company charges, well monuments, any sales or use tax, or
other services requested by you or governmental agencies. Professional fees shall be billed
monthly as they are incurred. Invoices shall be considered due and payable thirty-(30) days from
invoice date.

Should you have any questions regarding this cost proposal, please contact John Cruikshank,
Principal Civil Engineer, at 310.241.6550 x228.

Regards,
John M. Cruikshank Consultants, Inc.

John M. Cruikshank, PE (RCE C50792)
Project Civil Engineer



